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Hagler, Tom

From: Nichols, Louis
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 5:44 AM
To: Hagler, Tom
Cc: Nguyen, Theresa; Schreifels, Jeremy
Subject: Four Corners
Attachments: 2019-09-18 Annual Hg emissions info between 2016 - 2018 for Four Corner (NM).xlsx

Attached is a spreadsheet with the information you requested.  We only have full years Hg emissions data for 2016, 
2017, and 2018.   We have two quarters of 2019.  It is likely that they had an extension of the monitoring and reporting 
deadline and did not report for 2015.  However, you should confirm that with the whoever is in charge of the MATS rule 
in your region.    If you have any further questions, please let me know.   Thank you. 
 
Louis P. Nichols 
Emissions Monitoring Branch 
Clean Air Markets Division 
US Environmental Protection Agency 
MS 6204M 
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC  20460 
202/343-9008 
 



Operating 
Year State Facility Name Oris Code Unit Id

Total Op 
Time

Total Hg Op 
Time

Heat Input 
(mmBtu) Gross Load (MW)

Hg Mass 
(pounds) Hg Rate (lb/GWh)

2016 NM    Four Corners Steam Elec Station 2442 4 4,246 4,191 25,578,243 2,800,735 13.73 0.007307269148175
2016 NM    Four Corners Steam Elec Station 2442 5 4,976 4,888 28,192,255 3,123,229 19.1 0.008402893003273
2017 NM    Four Corners Steam Elec Station 2442 4 6,628 6,394 38,599,749 4,230,924 19.98 0.006034311385674
2017 NM    Four Corners Steam Elec Station 2442 5 4,723 4,541 26,072,764 2,844,296 18.51 0.007209284963554
2018 NM    Four Corners Steam Elec Station 2442 4 5,034 3,003 33,852,522 3,470,844 5.31 0.004699934065934
2018 NM    Four Corners Steam Elec Station 2442 5 6,909 6,401 48,352,655 4,679,516 9.35 0.002563391743446
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